

11 November, 1968

Messrs Torrance, Corboy & Riley,
Barristers & Solicitors,
P.O. Box 20,
WELLSFORD.

MR RILEY

Dear Sirs,

Re: C.B.M. ENGINEERING LTD - INSTALLATION
OF PRESSURE TREATMENT PLANT

We have to acknowledge receipt of your letter of the 10th September forwarding plans of the proposed treatment plant to be installed by C.B.M. Engineering Limited on their sawmill property situated on the Matahuna-Wangaripo Road described as Pt. Allotment 51 Matahuna Parish, Block XIV, Pakiri Survey District, Block III Mahurangi Survey District of 6 acres 0 roods 39 perches (Assessment 90/09).

The Council has concluded that the installation of the proposed treatment plant does not constitute a major change from the existing use rights that the Company enjoys to conduct its sawmilling operations on the Rural 'A' zoned land concerned, and consequently it has resolved to approve the installation of the new treatment plant, which may now be proceeded with subject to the necessary building permit being first obtained.

There was a fear that wastes from the plant might drain into the adjoining stream causing pollution, but from investigations and enquiries that have been made, the Council is now satisfied that there is no great risk of this happening.

The consents which were obtained from adjoining property owners will be held on our file.

Yours faithfully,

COUNTY CLERK